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Schlumberger UK Limited group
Strategic report for the year ended 31 December 2022

The Board of Directors (“Board™) present their Strategic report for the year ended 31 December 2022,

Principal activities
The principal actwvity of the Company Is to act as an intermediate holding company.

Schlumberger UK Limited and its consolidated subsidiaries {collectively, “S$LB UK Group’ or “Group”) form
a technology company that drives energy innovation for a balanced planet. SLB UK Group works each day
on innovating oil and gas, delivering digital at scale, decarbonizing industries, and developing and scaling
new energy systems that accelerate the energy transition. Schlumberger UK Limited (the “Company”) is a
wholly owned indirect subsidiary of Schiumberger Limited, a company listed on the New York Stock
Exchange (Ticker: SLB) and has its principal operations in the United Kingdom.

Review of the business

The Company
The Company continued to operate according to its principal activity as a holding company throughout the

year ended 31 December 2022.

The Company's 2022 loss for the financial year was £13 million (2021: £1.0 billion foss). The year-on-year
decrease in loss for the financial year was driven by impairment charges related to investments of £1.0
billion recorded during 2021 that did not repeat in 2022.

As of 31 December 2022, the nel assets of the Company were £664 million (2021: £200 million). The
increase in net assets was driven primarily by the issuance of new shares to its immediate parent company
with a total value of £483 million.

SLB UK Group

SLB UK Group's 2022 turnover of £1,664 million increased £386 million or 30% year on year, This increase
was mainly driven by higher global oil & gas activity which drove increased demand for certain products
manufactured by the Schiumberger UK Limited group as well as new projects and improved project
performance for the Group's subsea production business. Year-on-year turnover increase was also driven
by impraved pricing and higher activity in the UK as the 2022 UK rig caunt increased 7% sequentially.

SLB UK Group's profit for the financial year was £98 million for 2022, which increased £126 million as
compared to 2021. The SLB UK Group's gross profit margin of 22% for 2022 improved eight percentage
points year-on-year. This increase was due to improved operating leverage from higher activity, a
favourable activity mix and an improving pricing environment Administrative expenses for 2022 decreased
£8 million year-on-year to £188 million driven primarily by lower pension expense. Other cperating
{expense)fincome for 2022 was a £5 million expense as compared to £15 million of income for 2021,
primarily driven by foreign currency exchange losses as the US dollar strengthened during 2022.

As of 31 December 2022, SLB UK Group’s net assets were £241 million (2021. £126 million net liabilities}.

The increase in net assets was driven primarily by the issuance of new shares to its immediate parent
company for total consideration of £483 millicn.
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Schlumberger UK Limited group

Strategic report for the year ended 31 December 2022 (continued)

Principal risks and uncertainties

From the perspective of SLB UK Group. the principal risks and uncertainties are integrated with the principal
nsks and uncertainties of the Schlumberger Limited Group and are not managed separately. For an
analysis of the principal risk factors affecting the Schlumberger Limited Group, see item 1A, Risk Factors,

Governance

The management of 518 UK Group adhere to the Schlumberger Limited Group's Code of Conduct
“Together with Integnty” in arder to achieve the highest leveis of corporate governance, details of which
can be viewad at www clb . com/aboutiwho we arc/our code-of-conduct.

As part of the governance of SL8 UK Group, the Board also consider the following principles in performing
their duties:

Purpose and Leadership
Promotion of the SLB UK Group's values in line with the Code of Conduct ‘"Together with Integrity”.

Board composition
SLB UK Group aims to have a representative Board of Directors with a balance of skills, backgrounds.
experience and knowledge to effeclively inanage all areas of the SLB UK Group.

Dnrectors ' responsibiiities
The Board should have a clear understanding of their accountability and responsibilites. The Board's
policies and procedures support effective decision-making and independent chaltenge.

Opportunity and risk
The Board promole the long-term sustainable success of the SLB UK Group by identifying opportunities to
create and preserve value, and actively manage the SLB UK Group to identify and mitigate identified risks.

Stakeholder engagement

The Board works to foster effective stakeholder relationships aligned to SLB UK Group's purpose.
The board is responsible for overseeing meaningful engagement with stakeholders, including employees,
and regards their views when taking decisions (see Directors’ statement on 5172 below).

Employee participation

Employees are regularly provided with informatian on matters of concern to them as employees of the SLB
UK group. They are further encouraged to be involved in the SLB UK Group's performance by being eligible
to purchase stock of the ultimate parent company, Schiumberger Limited, at a discounted rate through a
savings scheme.

Consultations with employees or their representatives has conlinued at all levels to ensure that their views
are taken into account when decisions are made that are likely to affect their interests. SLB UK Group
endeavours to achieve a common awareness of all employees in relation to the financial and economic
factors that affect the performance of SIL.B UK Group.
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Schlumberger UK Limited group

Strategic report for the year ended 31 December 2022 (continued)

Sectiun 172(1) of lhe Compantes Act 2006

Directors’ Statement on performance of their statutory duties
The Board is required to act in a manner which complies with its duties as set out In the UK Companies
Act 2006.

The Board has a duty to promote the success of the SLB UK Group for the benefit of the stakeholders as
a whole and have regard to the interests of stakeholders in their decision making. The Board. acting
responsibly and in goaod faith, considers what is most fikely to promote the success of the SLB UK Group
for its stakehalders in the luny lenn.

Directors are briefed on these duties when appointed and provided with training and professional acdvice
from the Company Secretary and Corporate Entity Management team. or from external independent
advisors if necessary.

The values of the Board and the stewardship of SLB UK Group are aligned with those of the Schlumberger
Limited Group, details of which can be viewed at www_slb.com/about/who-we-are.

The following table summarises examples of the stakeholder groups and actions management has taken
to develop engagement:

Stakeholder Engagement Engagement actions

Employees Dwersity Reflect the gender. cultural. and geographical
diversity of the SLB UK Group when
considering employees’ assignmert allocation
SLB UK Greoup's Diversity & Inclusion policy is
that of the Schiumberger Limited Group. detaits
of which, can be viewed at.
www.slb.com/about/who-we-are/diversity-and-
nclusion

Employees Global surveys on employee well being Acting on results and implementing positive
change.

Employees In-house training and development Prowision of training opportunites through
onhne academies and classroom proegrams.

Customers Remain customer centric Constantly align with our customers’ ensuring
their needs are our prnorily

Community Commitment to invest in tocal Continue to  implement  social risks
communities. management! process.

The Board ensures additional stakeholders like shareholders and suppliers have comprehensive levels of
engagement in compliance with Section 172(1) of the Companies Act 2006.

The Board considers that it has acted in accordance with their duties under Section 172(1) in the decisions
taken during the year ended 31 December 2022.
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Schlumberger UK Limited group

Strategic report for the year ended 31 December 2022 (continued)

Streamlined energy and carbon reporting

Schlumberger Limited Group's emissions reduction strategy is at the centre of its identity and vision, and
its commitment to a sustainable future is underscored by bold science-backed targets aligned with the Paris
Agreement. In 2021, the Schlumberger Limited Group became the first group in the energy services
industry to commit to a 2050 net-zero greenhouse gas ("GHG") emissions target including all three emission
scopes By setting targets based on Schlumberger Limited Group's total 2019 baseline GHG footprint—
inclusive of Scope 3 emissions (which accounted for approximately 95% of Schlumberger Limited Group's
baseline)}—and not just its Scope 1 and 2 footprint. the Schiumberger Limited Group's comprehensive
emissions reduction roadmap addressees the entire ol and gas value chain.

Schlumberger Limited Group's 2050 net zero target is supporied by the following interim milestones, using
2019 as the baseline year:

- by 2025, a 30% reduction in Scope 1 and Scope 2 emissions,

- by 2030. a 50% reduction in Scope 1 and Scope 2 emissions; and

- by 2030, a 30% reduction in Scope 3 emissions.

There are three key components to the Schiumberger Limited Group achieving the 2050 net-zero target:
reducing operational emissions, reducing customer emissions that occur while using Schiumberger Limited
Group's technplogy, and taking carbon negative actions of sufficient scale to offset any residual operating
and technology emissions that the Schlumberger Limited Group may have in 2050. The Schiumberger
Limited Group's Scope 1 and 2 emissions primarily come from fuel use and electricity consumption: Scope
3 emissions are indirect, such as emissions from customers’ use of Schlumberger Limited Group's
technology and emissions from its use of third-party goods and services.

During 2022, the SLB UK Group implemented a number of inttiatives ta increase the energy efficiency of
its facilities and to reduce its carbon emissions. These initiatives included.

s Purchase of electricity via REGO backed contracts:

+ Completion of energy efficiency audits in anticipation of ESOS compliance;

» Installation of natural gas connections for certain facilities to replace diesel generator healing
system,

» Commencement of installing solar power for certain operating locations: and

+  Active transition of facilities to LED lighting.
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Schlumberger UK Limited group

Strategic report for the year ended 31 December 2022 (continued)

Streamlined energy and rarhnn reparting (continued)
Details of emissions for certain subsidiaries are presented in the following table.

Umit 2022 2021
Seope | emissions
- Combustion of gas TCoZe 1,759 2,191
- Combusten of fuel for transport purposes TCoZe 414 122
Scoepe 2 emissions
- Frmssions fram purchased electricity TCoZe 2,918 3,427
Sceope 3 emissions
- Emissions from business travel where the Group is
responsibie for fuel purchase TCoZe 103 3
Total gross TCoZ2e 5,191 5,743
Energy consumption used 1o calculate above emissions kWh 28,051,117 36,029,780
Intensity ratio - based on £M Turnover 4.50 6.02

‘Ennissions reporting for the Group Inciudes only subsidraries which are required to include Streamhined Energy and Carbon Reportng { SECR n ther
own financial statements These subsidianes are Schlumbeiger Oifeld UK Limited, Westeingeco Limited Onesubsea UK Limited angd Cameron Flow

Control Technology (UK Limiled

Brexit
The United Kingdom left the European Union on 31 January 2020 and was in a transition process until 31
December 2022. The impact of Brexit is nol expected to present significant risk to SLB UK Group.

Financial key performance indicators {“KPis”)
SLB UK Group directors monitor progress and strategy by reference to the following KPls:

2022 2021 Defintion and analysis
Turnover growth 30% n/a’ 2022 Turnover increased as compared to 2021 driven pnimarily

by increased activities following the loosening of Cowid-19
restrictions.

Gross profit 22% 14% Gross profit margin improved primarily driven by increased
margin activity and improvements in prcing.

Net asselts/ £241M £{126/  The mcrease in net assets was driven primarily by the issuance
(liabilwes) of new shares to its immediate parent company for total

consideration of £483 mullion.

2027 15 the hrsy vear consolidated financial statemerts of the SLB UK Group were prepared
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Schiumberger UK Limited group

Strategic report for the year ended 31 December 2022 (continued)
Nen financial key performanco indicators (*IKIPl5")

Health, Safety, and Environmental reporting

The long-term business success of SLB depends on our ability to continually improve the quality of our
services and products while protecting people and the environment. Emphasis must be placed on ensuring
human health, operationai safety, environmental protection, quality enhancement and community goodwill.
This commitment is in the best interests of our customers, our employees and contractors, our
stockholders, and the communities in which we live and work.

SLB requires the active commitment to and accountability for, HSE from all employees and contractors.

2022 2021
RIRr {Risk Identfication Reporting Rate) 36 41
TRIF (Total Recordable Incident/Injury/lliness Frequency) 1.11 1.07

This report was approved by the Board of Directors on Novermnber 13, 2023 and signed on its behalf by:

DocuSigned by

(. Bl Ll

Colin David Beddalt

Director
November 13, 2023
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Schlumberger UK Limited group

Directors’ report for the year ended 31 December 2022

The Board present their report together with the audited consolidated financial statements of Schlumberger
UK Limited (the "Company™) and its consolidated subsidiaries (collectively. "SLB UK Group™ or “Group”} for
the year ended 31 December 2022.

Principal activities, review of the business, principal risks and uncertainties and key performance
Indlcarors
Details of these matters have been included in the Strategic report on pages 1 to 6.

Directors
The directors of the Company who were In office during the year and up to the date of signing the financial
statements, unless otherwise stated. were:

C Labbe C Walker (appointed on 18 August 2022)
G Park (resigned on 31 July 2022) C Beddall (appointed on 31 July 2022)
G Varn {resigned on 4 August 2022}

Qualifying third-party indemnity provisions

During the year and up to the date of approval of this report. SLB UK Group maintained liability insurance
for its dwectors and officers. The SLB UK Group alsc provides indemnity for its directors, which is a
qualifying third party indemnity provision for the purposes of the Companies Act 2006.

Financial risk management
SLB UK Group's operations expose it to a variety of financial risks that include the following:

Foreign exchange risk
SLB UK Group is exposed to foreign exchange risk, primarily with respect to turnover in US Dollars. SLB
UK Group enters into various financial instruments such as foreign currency hedging to mitigate this risk.

Credit risk

SLB UK Group's principal financial assets are cash and cash equivalents and trade and other receivables.
SLB UK Group's credit risk is primarily attributable to trade debtors. The amounts presented in the balance
sheet under trade and other debtors are net of allowances for doubtful receivables. An allowance for
impairment is made where there 1s an identifiable event which, based on previous experience, is evidence
of a reduction in the recoverability of cash flows. SLB UK Group minimizes this credit risk by entering into
transactions with high-quality counterparties and performing ongoing credit evaluation of its customers’
financial condition. Credit risk on liguid funds is limited because the counter parties are banks with high
credit ratings assigned by international credit rating agencies.

Capital risk
SLB UK Group's objective when managing capital is to safeguard its ability to continue as a going concern

In order to pravide returns for shareholders and benefits for other stakeholders and to maintain an optimal
capital struclure to reduce the cost of capital. SLB UK Group manages its capital structure and makes
adjustments to it in light of changes in economic conditions and risk characteristics of the underlying assets.
in order to maintain or adjust the capital structure, SLB UK Group may adjust the amount of dividends paid
to shareholders, return capital to shareholders. issue new shares or sell assets to reduce debt.

Page 7



DocuSign Envelepe ID 4AF80225-7205-4BES-BBBE-B241CEA1C556

Schlumberger UK Limited group

Directors’ report for the year ended 31 December 2022 (continued)

Gning cancern

As at 31 December 2022 SLB UK Group’s balance sheet had net current assets excluding debtcr amounts
falling due after more than one year amounting to £736 million (2021: £666 million). The Company’'s
balance sheet had net current liabilities amounting to £145 million (2021: £129 million).

Tl e lons have teviewerd (e findnelal position of SLE LK Laroup and ils anhisipatad aach tinw tnrneasta
for a period of at least 12 months from the date of approval of these financial statements and are satisfied
that SLB UK Group and the Company will be able o meet its liabilities as they fall due for at least 12 months
from the date of approval of these financial statements.

Taking into account the current forecasts for SLB UK Group for the next year, the facilities available to the
Group and the net current assets position, the directors consider it appropriate to prepare the financial
statements on a going concern basis. In addition, the directors have also received a letter of support from
the directors of its parent undertaking Schiumberger B.V., confirming that it would provide financial support
to the SLB UK Group to enable it to meet its liabilities, should it be required, for a peniod of at least 12
menths from the date of approval of these financial statements. Having received this letter and having
made the appropriate enguires of the directors of Schlumberger B.V., the directors of the Company are
satisfied that Schlumberger B.V. would be able to provide support if necessary.

Dividends
The Board did not propese any interim or final dividends during the year (2021: £nil).

Political donations and political expenditure
Nerther political contributions nor political expenditure were made during the year (2021: £nil).

Research and engineering

SLB UK Group undertakes contract research and engineernng services for associated companies in the
oilfield services industry. The amounts, expensed in cost of sales, in relation to these activities were £60
million {2021: £54 million}).

Policy for quality, health, safety and environment

Itis the SLB UK Group's policy to ensure that quality. health, safety and environmental considerations are
a priority for management and employees. Prevention of accidents and loss from process failure is an
integral part of the SLB UK Group's continuous improvement culture.

Policy for employment of disabled persons

It is the SLB UK Group's policy to give full and fair consideration to suitable applications for employment
from disabled persons, having regard to their particular aptitudes and abilities. Disabied employees are
eligible to participate in all career development opportunities available to staff. Opportunities also exist for
employees of the SLB UK Group who become disabled to continue in their employment or to be trained for
other positions in the SLB UK Group.

Stakeholder engagement

Employee participation

Employees are regularly provided with information on matters of concern to them as employees of the SLB
UK Group. They are further encouraged to be involved in the SLB UK Group's performance by being eligible
to purchase stock of the ultimate parent company, Schiumberger Limited, at a discounted rate through a
savings scheme.
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Schlumberger UK Limited group

Directors’ report for the year ended 31 December 2022 (continued)

Stakeholder engaqgement {continued)

Consullations with employees or their representatives have continued at all levels to ensure that their views
are taken into account when decisions are made that are likely to affect their interests. SLB UK Group
endeavours to achieve a common awareness of all employees in relation to the financial and economic
factore that affect the performance of the SLD UK Giouyp,

Other stakeholders
SLB UK Group ensure that all other stakeholders are informed and updated as necessary on the relevant
developments and affairs that affect each of them (see $172 statement within Strateqic Repon).

Foreign branches
Certain subsidiaries of Schlumberger UK Limited have foreign branches that operate in the United Arab
Emirates, Libya and Israel.

Statement of directors’ responsibilities in respect of the financial statements
The directors are responsible for preparing the Annual Report and the consolidated financial statements in
accordance with applicable law and regulation.

Company law requires the directors to prepare financial statements for each financial year. Under that law
the directors have prepared the Group and the Company financial statements in accordance with United
Kingdom Generally Accepted Accounting Practice (United Kingdom Accounting Standards, comprising
FRS 102 "The Financial Reporting Standard applicabte in the UK and Republic of lrefand”. and applicable
law).

Under company law, directors must not approve the financial statements unless they are satisfied that they
give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Group and the Company and of the profit or loss of the
Group for that period. In preparing the financial statements, the directors are required to.

* select suitable accounting policies and then apply them consistently,

* state whether applicable United Kingdom Accounting Standards, comprising FRS 102, have been
followed, subject to any material departures disclosed and explained in the financial statements;

+ make judgements and accounting estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and

» prepare the financial statements on the going concern basis unless it is inappropriate to presume
that the company will continue in business.

The directors are also responsible for safeguarding the assets of the Group and the Company and hence
for taking reascnable steps for the prevention and detection of fraud and other irregularnities.

The directors are responsible for keeping adequate accounting records that are sufficient to show and
explain the Group's and Company's transactions and disclose with reasonable accuracy at any time the
financial position of the Group and Company and enable them to ensure that the financial statements
comply with the Companies Act 2006.

Directors’ confirmations
In the case of each director in office at the date of the Directors’ Report is approved:
* 350 far as the director is aware, there is no relevant audit information of which the Group's and
Company’s auditors are unaware; and
» they have taken all the steps that they oughl to have taken as director in order to make themselves
aware of any relevant audit information and fo establish that the Group’s and Company's auditors
are aware of that information.
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Schiumberger UK Limited group

Directors’ report for the year ended 31 December 2022 (continued)

Future outlook

Looking ahead, the SLB UK Group believes the macro backdrop and market fundamentals that underpin
a strong multiyear upcycle for energy remain very compelling in both oil and gas and in low-carbon energy
resources. First. global oil and gas demand is forecasted by the International Energy Agency ("IEA™) to
grow by 1.7 million barrels per day in 2023 despite concerns for a potential economic slowdown in certain
regions. In paraliel, markets remain very tightly supptied. Second, energy security is prompting a sense of
urgency to make further investments to ensure capacity expansion and diversity of supply. And third. the
secular trends of digital and decarbonization are sel to accelerate with significant digital technology
advancements, favourable government policy support, and increased spending on low-carbon initiatives
and resources. Based on these factors, global upstream spending prejections continue e trend positively.
Activity growth is expected to be broad-based, marked by an acceleration in international basins. These
positive activity dynamics will be amplified by higher service pricing and tighter service sector capacity.

The conflict in Ukraine that began in late February 2022 continues as of the date of this Annual report. The
Schiumberger Limited Group centinues to actively monitor this dynamic situation and comply with
applicable international laws and sanctions. The extent to which Schiumberger Limited Group’s operations
and financial results may be affected by the ongoing conflict in Ukraine will depend on various factors,
including the extent and duration of the conflict; the effects of the conflict on regional and global economic
and geopolitical conditions; the effect of further international sanctions and trade control restrictions on
Schlumberger's business, the global economy and glebal supply chains. Continuation or escalation of the
conflict may also aggravate the risk factors that Schijumberger Limited identified in its Annual Report far
the year ended December 31, 2022.

Streamlined energy and carbon reporting
Details of the Group's target and progress against its objectives in relation to streamlined energy and
carbon reporting are disclosed on page 5 of the Strategic report.

First year of consolidation

Historically. Schlumberger UK Limited and its subsidiaries have prepared standalone audited financial
statements and have not been required to produce consolidated financial statements. For the year ended
31 December 2022, the directors decided to take advantage of Section 479A of the Companies Act of 2006
that exempts subsidiaries of a UK parent company from preparing audited financial statements if certain
criteria are met. These criteria inciude having their financial results included in the consolidated financial
statements of its UK parent. in order to meet these criteria, Schiumberger UK Limited has prepared these
audited consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2022. Unaudited consolidated
results for the year ended 31 December 2021 have been included for comparabiity.

Independent auditors
The auditors, PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP, have indicated their willingness to continue in office and a
resolution concerning their reappointment will be proposed at the forthcoming Annual General Meeting.

This report was approved by the directors on Novemnber 13. 2023 and signed on its behalf by

Colin David Beddall
Director
November 13. 2023

OocuSgned by

ne Ltass
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Independent auditors’ report to the
members of Schlumberger UK Limited

Report on the audit of the financial statements

Opinion
In our opinion, Schlumberger UK Limited's group financial statements and company financial statements (the “financial
statements”);

s give a true and fair view of the state of the group’s and of the company's affairs as at 31 December 2022 and of the
group's profit and the group's cash flows for the year then ended;

s have been properly prepared in accordance with United Kingdom Generally Accepted Accounting Practice (United
Kingdom Accounting Standards. :ncluding FRS 102 “The Financial Reporting Standard applicable in the UK and Republic
of Irefand”, and applicable law); and

s+ have been prepared in accordance with the requirements of the Companies Act 2006.

We have audited the financial statements, included within the Annual Report, which comprise: the Consolidated Balance
Sheet and the Company Balance Sheet as at 31 December 2022, Consolidated Profit and Loss account, Consolidated
statement of comprehensive Income, Consalidated statement of changes in equity, Company statement of changes in equity
and Consolidated statement of cash flows for the year then ended; and the notes to the financial statements, which include
a description of the significant accounting policies.

Basis for opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with intemational Standards on Auditing (UK) ("I1SAs (UK)") and applicable iaw. Qur
responsibilities under 1SAs (UK) are further described in the Auditors’ responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements
section of our report. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our opinion.

Independence

We remained independent of the group in accordance with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the
financial statements in the UK, which includes the FRC's Ethical Standard, and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements.

Conclusions relating to going concern

Based on the work we have performed, we have not identified any material uncertainties relating to events or conditions that,
individually or collectively, may cast significant doubt on the group's and the company’s ability to continue as a going concern
for a petiod of at least twelve months from when the financial statements are authorised for issue.

In auditing the financial statements, we have concluded that the directors’ use of the going concern basis of accounting in
the preparation of the financial statements is appropriate.

However. because not all future events or conditions can be predicted, this conclusion is not a guarantee as to the group’s
and the company's abilily to continue as a going concern,



Qur responsibilities and the responsibilities of the directors with respect to gaing concern are described in the relevant
sections of this report.

Reporting on other information

The other intormation comprises all of the information in the Annual Report other than the financial statements and our
auditors’ report thereon. The directors are responsible for the other infermation. Qur opinion on the financial stalements does
rot cover the other information and, accordingly. we do not express an audit opinion or, except 10 the extent otherwise
explicilly stated in this report, any form of assurance thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements. our responsibility is to read the other information and. in doing so.
consider whether the other infarmation is maternially inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in
the audit, or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If we identify an apparent material inconsistency or material
misstatement, we are required lo perform procedures to conclude whether there is a material misstatement of the financial
statements or a material misstatement of the other information. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that
there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are required 1o report that fact. We have nothing to report based
oh these responsibilities.

With respect to the Strategic report and Directors' Report, we also considered whether the disclosures required by the UK
Companies Act 2006 have been included.

Based on our work undertaken in the course of the audit, the Companies Act 2006 requires us also to report certain opinions
and matters as described below.

Strategic report and Directors' Report

In our opinion, based on the work undertaken in the course of the audit, the information given in the Strategic report and
Directors’ Report for the year ended 31 December 2022 is consistent with the financial statements and has been prepared
in accordance with applicable legal requirements.

In light of the knowledge and understanding of the group and company and their environment obtained in the course of the
audit, we did not identify any material misstatements in the Strategic report and Directors' Report.

Responsibilities for the financial statements and the audit

Responsibilities of the directors for the financial statements

As explained more fully in the Stalement of directors’ responsibilities in respect of the financial statements, the directors are
responsible for the preparation of the financiai statements in accordance with the applicable framework and for being satisfied
that they give a true and fair view. The directors are also responsible for such internal control as they determine is necessary
to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the directors are responsible for assessing the group’s and the company’s ability 1o
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable. matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis
of accounting uniess the directors either intend to liquidate the group or the company or to cease operations, or have no
realistic alternative but to do so.

Auditors’ responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonabte assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from material
missialement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an audiors’ report that includes our opinion. Reascnable assurance
is a high level of assurance. bul is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with ISAs {UK) will always detect
a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually
ot in the aggregale, they could reasonably be expected to influence the econemic decisions of users taken on the basis of
these financial statements.



irregularities, including fraud, are instances of non-compliance with laws and regulations. We design procedures in line with
our responsibilities. outlined above, to detect material misstatements in respect of irregularities, including fraud. The extent
1o which our procedures are capable of detecting irregularities, including fraud. is detailed below.

Based on our understanding ul the group and industry. we identitied that the principal risks of non-compliance with laws and
regulations related 1o The Health & Safety Act, 1934, data protection requirements in the junsdictions in which the Company
operates and holds data (including the General data protection regulation (GDPR) and employment laws, and we considered
the extent to which non-compliance might have a material effect on the financial statements. We also considered those laws
and regulations that have a direct impact on the financial statements such as Companies Act, 2006 and tax legislation
{nconte tax, VAT & PATE). We evaiuared management's incentives and opportunities for fraudulent manipulation of the
financial statements (including the risk of override of contrals), and determined that the principal risks were related to posting
inappropriate journal entries to increase revenue and management bias in accounting estimates. Audit procedures performed
by the engagement team included:

« Discussions with management, including consideration of known or suspected instances of non-compliance with laws
and regulations and fraud;

s Reviewing minutes of meetings of those charged with governance;

« Performing audit procedures to address the risk of management override of controls, including testing journal entries and
other adjustments for appropriateness and evaluating the business rationale of significant transactions outside the
normal course of business;

+ Chalienging assumptions and judgements made by the management in thew significant accountng estimates, \n
particular in relation to revenue recognition, impairment of investments and pensions accounting:

e Incorporating elements of unpredictability into the audit procedures performed:

+ Reviewing VAT, PAYE and Income tax calculations performed by management and submissions made by management
to ensure compliance with ocal filing requirements.

There are inherent limitations in the audit precedures described above. We are less likely to become aware of instances of
non-compliance with laws and regulations that are not closely related to events and transactions reflected in the financial
statements. Also, the risk of not detecting a material misstatement due to fraud is higher than the risk of not detecting one
resulting from error, as fraud may involve deliberate concealment by, for example, forgery or intentional misrepresentations,
or through collusion,

A further description of our responsibilities for the audit of the financial slatements is located on the FRC's website at:
www.frc.org.uk/auditorsresponsibifities. This description forms part of our auditors’ report.

Use of this report

This report, including the opinions, has been prepared for and only for the company’s members as a body in accordance with
Chapter 3 of Part 16 of the Companies Act 2006 and for no other purpose. We do nol. in giving these opinions, accept or
assume responsibility for any other purpose or 1o any other person to whom this report is shown or into whose hands it may
come save where expressly agreed by our prior consent m writing.

Other required reporting

Companies Act 2006 exception reporting

Under the Companies Act 2006 we are required to report to you if, in our opinion:

» we have not obtained all the information and explanations we require for our audit; or

s adequate accounting records have not been kept by the company, or returns adequate for our audit have not been
received from branches not visited by us; or

» certain disclosures of directors’ remuneration specified by law are not made: or

+ the company financial statements are not in agreement with the accounting records and returns.



We have no exceptions to repert ansing from this responsibility.

Other matter

The group financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2021, forming the corresponding figures of the group
financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2022, are unaudited.

i T s

Jp———

Simon Bailey (Senior Statutory Auditor)

for and on behalf of PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP
Chartered Accountants and Statutory Auditors
Londan

13 November 2023
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Schlumberger UK Limited group

Consolidated profit and loss account
For the year ended 31 December 2022

2022 2021
Note £m £m
Turnover 5 1,664 1.278
Cost of sales (1,299) {1.099)
Gross profit 365 179
Administrative expenses (188) (1986)
Other operating {expense}/income (5) 15
Operating profit/(loss) = 7 172 (2)
Interest receivable and similar income 8 4 !
Interest payable and similar expenses 9 {43) (33)
Net interest expense (39) 29)
Profit/{loss) before taxation S __ 133 B8
Taxonprofifossy . . .12 {35) 3.
Profit/(l.oss} for the financial year 98 (28}

All results for the year ended 31 December 2022 and 31 December 2021 are derived entirely from continuing

operations,

The notes on pages 22 to 49 form part of these financial statements.

The company has elected to take the exemption under section 408 of the Companies Act 2006 from presenting

the parent company profit and loss account.
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Schlumberger UK Limited group

Consolidated statement of comprehensive income

For the year ended 31 December 2022

2022 2021
Note £m £m
Profit/{loss) for the financial year 98 {28)
Other comprehensive {expense)/income:
Net actuariai loss on defined benefit pension plan 27 {103) {13)
Changes in fair value of cash flow hedges 3 -
Cutigqpy vahslanon agustimeant B 18 (22)
Other comprehensive expense before taxation (82) (35)
Tntal tax on components of other comprehensive cxpense 12 26 3
Other comprehensive expense for the financial year, net of tax (56) (32)
Total comprehensive income/{expense) for the financial year 42 {60}

The notes on pages 22 to 49 form part of these financial statements.
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Schlumberger UK Limited group

Consolidated balance sheet
As at 31 December 2022

2022 2021
Note £m Em

Fixed assets
Intangible assets 13 112 124
langible assets 14 273 233
Others long-term assets o 0 S

395 362
Curront ascots
Stocks 16 363 294
Debtars. amounts falling due withirt one year 17 1,230 976
Debtors, amounts falling due after more than one year 18 124 82
Cash and cash equivalents 45 50
Creditors: amounts falhing due within one year 19 (902} {654)
Net current assets {excluding debtors amounts falling 736 666
due after more than one year)
Debtors: amounts fatiing due after more than one year 18 124 82
Net current assets 860 748
Total assets less current liabilities 1,255 1110
Creditars: amounts falling due after more than one year 20 (1,047) {1.365)
Provisions for liabilities o o (38) {36)
Net pehsion asset 27 69 165
Net assets/{liabilities) 241 (126)
Capltaj and reserves
Called up share capital 22 148 100
Share premium account 23 1,335 a00
Share based payments reserve 11 222 206
Other reserves 24 (1,365) (1.191)
Profit and loss account (99) (141)
Total shareholder’s funds/{deficit} 241 (126)

The notes on pages 22 to 49 form part of these financial statements.
The financial statements on pages 15 to 49 were approved by the Board of Directors on November 13, 2023

and signed on its behalf by:

Chi’iSIODher Altan Walker - DocuSigned by
Director L&”S{W Alan Waller

November 13. 2023 AT SO

Schlumberger UK Limited Registered number: 07373289
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Schlumberger UK Limited group

Company balance sheet
As at 31 December 2022

2022 2021

Note £m £m
Fixed assets
Investments B 15 809 809
Current assets
Debtors: amounts faliing due within one year oy Mt 130
Creditors: amounts falling due within one year 18 (256) (259)
Net current liabilities (145) (129}
Total assets less current liabilities 664 680
Creditors: amounts falling due after more thanone year 20 = (480
Net assets 664 200
Capital and reserves
Called up share capital 22 148 100
Share premium account 23 1,335 a00
Capital reserve 200 200
Profit and loss account (1,019)  (1.000)
Total equity 664 200

For the full year 2022 the Company recorded a loss for the financial year of £19 million (2021: £1.0 billion
loss).

The notes on pages 22 to 49 form part of these financial statements.

These financial statements on pages 15 to 49 were approved by the Board of Directors on November 13, 2023
and were signed on its behalf by:

Christopher Ailan Walker Docusigma by

Director (lrisoduy Mo Malker
November 13. 2023 LA IAGEET 2
Schlumberger UK Limited Registered Number: 07373289
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Schiumberger UK Limited group

Consolidated statement of changes in equity
For the year ended 31 December 2022

Called up Share based Profit Total
share Share payments Other and foss sharehoider's
capital premium reserve reserve account (deficit}/funds
£m £m £m £m £m £m
Note
Balance as at 1 100 900 191 (1.181) (81} {81)
January 2021
Loss for the - - - - (28) (28)
financial year
Cther - - - - (32) (32)
comprehensive
expense for the
financial year
Share-based 1" - - 15 - - 15
compensation
expense
Balance as at 31
December 2021 100 900 206 {1,191) (141) {126)
Bajance as at 1 100 900 206 (1.191) (141) {126)
January 2022
Profit for the - - - - 98 98
financial year
Other - - - - (56) (56)
comprehensive
expense for the
financial year
Issuance of 22,23 48 435 - - - 483
shares
Transactions with 24 - - - (174} - {174)
entities under
commoen control
Share-based " - - 16 - - 16
compensation
expense
Balance as at 31
December 2022 148 1,335 222 (1,365) {99) 241

The notes on pages 15 to 49 form part of these financial statements,
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Schlumberger UK Limited group

Consolidated statement of cash flows
For the year ended 31 December 2022

Year Ended December 31, 2022 2021
£m fm
Cash flows from operating activities:
Net income (loss) 98 (28)
Adjustments to reconcile net income (loss) to cash provided by
operalting activities:

Depreciation and amortization 'V 73 71
Deferred taxes 1 (18)
Pension and other postretirement benefits expense 7 13
Stock-based compensation expense 16 15
Penston and other postretirement benefits funding (14) (17}
Change in operating assets and liabilities:
Decrease (Increase) in stocks (67) 35
Changes in net amounts ocwed by / to other Schlumberger (53) (35)
Limited Group Companies
Decrease {Increase) in trade debtors {115} 7
Decrease {Increase) in other debtors 9 (29)
(Increase) in prepayments and accrued income (27) (2)
Increase (decrease) in trade creditors 96 {4}
Increase (decrease) in taxation and social secunty 13 (17}
Increase in other creditors 6 6
Increase in accruals and deferred income 21 28
{Increase) in other long-term assets (22) 7
{Decrease) in provision for liabilities - 3)
Other (2) 2
NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES 40 ) 17
Cash flows from investing activities:
Capital expenditures (172) {95)
Proceeds from disposal of fixed assets 89 57
Business acquisttions and investments, net of cash acquired - A3y
NET CASH USED IN INVESTING ACTIVITIES _(83) 4
Cash flows from financing activities:
Proceeds from Issuance of shares 307 -
Proceeds from issuance of intercompany debt 48 54
Repayment of intercompany debt (317) ; {47)
NET CASH PROVIDED BY FINANCING ACTIVITIES 38 7
Net (decrease) in cash before translation effect {5) {(17)
Cash. beginning of the yeer 50 67
Cash, end of the year 45 50
The following items are included within operating activities:
2022 2021
£m £m
Cash paid for interest on debt 24 33
Cash paid for income taxes (net of refunds} 14 39

Includes depreciation of property, plant and equipment and amortization of intangible assets.
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Schlumberger UK Limited group

Company statement of changes in equity

For the year ended 31 December 2022

Called up Profit and
share Share Capital loss
capital premium reserves account Total equity
Note £m £m £m £m £m
Balance as at 1 January 2021 100 a00 200 28 1,228
Loss for the financial year and totat
comprehensive expense - - - {1,028) (1,028}
Balance as at 31 December 2021 100 900 200 (1,000} 200
Increase in shares allotted 22,23 438 435 - - 483
Loss for the financial year and total - - - (19) (19}
comprehensive expense
Balance as at 31 December 2022 148 1,335 200 (1,019) 664

The notes on pages 15 to 49 form part of these financial statements.
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Schlumberger UK Limited group

Notes to the consolidated financial statements
For the year ended 31 December 2022 (continued)

1 General information

Schlumberger UK Limited and its consolidated subsidiaries (collectively, "SLB UK Group” or “Group”) form a
technology company that drives energy innovation for a balanced planet. The SLB UK Group works each day
oh innovaung oil and gas, delivering digital at scale, decarbonizing industries, and developing and scaling new
enargy systems that accelerate the energy transition.

Schlumberger UK Limited is privately owned and limited by shares. The company is incorporated in England
and domiciled in the United Kingdom. The address of its registered office is Minerva, Manor Roval. Crawley.
United Kingdom, RH10 9BU.

2 Statement of compliance

The group and individual financial statements of Schlumberger UK Limited have been prepared in compliance
with United Kingdom Accounting Standards, including Financial Reporting Standards 102, “The Financial
Reporting Standardgs applicable in the United Kingdom and Republic of Ireland” ("*FRS 102"} and the
Companies Act 20086.

For the Group's UK subsidiaries, BW Group Limited. Cameron Flow Control Techneology (UK) Limited.
Cameron Petroleum (UK) Limited, Cameron Petroleum [nvestments Limited, Cameron Systems Limited,
Diamould Limited, Flaresim Limited, Independent Data Services (UK) Limited, Jiskoot Holdings Limited, M-
Drilling Fluids UK Limited, Mi Hotdings (UK) Limited, OneSubsea Investment UK Limited, GneSubsea IP UK
Limited. OneSubsea Offshore Cngineering Limited, OneSubsea Operations Limited. OneSubsea UK Limited.
Peak Well Systems Limited, Petreco international (Middle East} Limited. Rubislaw Investments Limited,
Schlumberger Cambridge Research Limited, Schlumberger Qilfield UK Limited, Schlumberger Public Limited
Company. Schlumberger UK Holdings Limited, Sensor Highway Limited, Smith International {North Sea}
Limited. Westerngeco Limited, Xtreme Innovations Limited, Xtreme Well Technology Limited, Zilift Holding
Limited. Zilift Limited, advantage has been taken of the audit exemption available for companies conferred by
section 479A of the Companies Act 2006.

For the Group's UK dormant subsidiaries, The Red Baron (Qil Tools Rental) Limited, Specialised Petroleum
Services Group Limited, Silkwater Holdings Limited, Almida Group Limited, Cyclotech Limited, Schlumberger
Common Investment Fund Limited, Schiumberger Trust Co Limited, Meta Downhole Limited, Cameron
Pensions Trustee Limited, advantage has been taken of the audit exemption available for companies conferred
by section 480 of the Companies Act 2006.

3 Accounting policies

The principal accounting pelicies applied in preparation of these consolidaled and separate financial
statements are set out below. These policies have been consistently applied to all the years presented, unless
otherwise stated.

Basis of preparation

These consoligated and separate financial statements have been prepared on a going concern basis. under
the historical cost convention in accordance with the Companies Act 2006 and applicable United Kingdom
Accounting Standards. The principal accounting policies are set out below and have been applied consistently
in the current and preceding financial year.

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with FRS 102 reguires the use of certain critical
accounting estimates. It alsc requires management to exercise its judgement in the process of applying the
company's accounting policies. The areas involving a higher degree of judgment or complexity, or areas where
assumplions and estimates are significant to the financial statements are described in note 4.

The company has taken advantage of the exemption in section 408 of the Companies Act from presenting its
individual profit and loss account.
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Schlumberger UK Limited group

Notes to the consolidated financial statements
For the year ended 31 December 2022 (continued)

3 Accounting policies (continued)

Basis of preparation (continued)
Unaudited consolidated results for the year ended 31 December 2021 have been included for comparability.
All results are shown in £'millions unless stated otherwise.

Basis of consolidation

These SLB UK Group financial statements include the financial statements of Schiumberger UK Limited and
a consolidation of its wholly owned subsidiaries and subsidiaries over which it exercises controf. All
intercompany transactions and balances have been eliminated. These Group financial statements have been
prepared based on uniform accounting policies. The results of other entities are for the year end 31 December.

Gning concern

As at 31 December 2022 SLB UK Group's balance sheet had net current assets excluding debtor amounts
falling due after more than one year amounting to £736 million (2021: £666 million). The Company’s balance
sheet had net current liabilities amounting to £145 million {(2021: £129 million).

The directors have reviewed the financial position of SLB UK Group and its anticipated cash flow forecasts for
a period of at least 12 months from the date of approval of these financial statements and are satisfied that
SLB UK Group and the Company will be able to meet its liabilities as they fall due for at least 12 months from
the date of approval of these financial statements.

Taking into account the current forecasts for SLB UK Group for the next year. the facilities available to the SLB
UK Group and the net current assets position, the directors consider it appropriate to prepare the financial
statements on a going concern basis. In addition, the directors have also received a letter of support from the
directors of its parent undertaking Schiumberger B.V.. confirming that it would provide financial support to the
SIL.B UK Group to enable it to meelt its liabilities, should it be required, for a period of at least 12 months from
the date of approval of these financial statements. Having received this letter and having made the appropriate
enquiries of the directors of Schlumberger B.V., the directors of the Company are satisfied that Schlumberger
B.V. would be able to provide support if necessary.

Exemption for qualified entities under FRS 102

In its adoption of FRS 102, the Company as a qualifying entity has taken advantage of certain disclosure
exemptions permitted, subject to certain conditions, which have being complied with, being the notification of,
and no objection to the use of these exemptions by the Company's shareholders.

The Company has taken advantage of the following exemptions in its individual financial statements:

iy from preparing a statement of cash flows, on the basis that it is a qualifying entity and the
consolidated statement of cash flows of Schlumberger Limited, includes the Company’s cash flow.
(FRS 102 paragraph 1.12(b));

i) from the financial instrument disclosures, required under FRS 132 as the information is provided
in  the consolidated financial statements of Schlumberger Limited (paragraphs
11.39 to 11.48A and paragraphs 12.26 to 12.29);

iil) from the related party transactions disclosures. required under FRS 102 as the information is
provided in the consoclidated financial statements of Schlumberger Limited (paragraph 33.1A); and

iv) from the share-based payment disclosure, required under FRS 102. The disclosure exemptions
are available under 1.12{e)} FRS102 due to the equivalent disclosures having been given in the
Schlumberger Limited financial statements as the share-based payment is being setiled in the
equity instruments of another group entity. The disclosure exemption applied to the following
section 26 disclosures are:
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Schlumberger UK Limited group

Notes to the consolidated financial statements
For the year ended 31 December 2022 (continued)

3 Accounting policies (continued)
Exemption for qualified entities under FRS 102 {continued)

e Paragraph 26.18(b) of FRS 10Z (the number and weighted average exercise prices of
share options) for each of the following groups of options:
a) Qutstanding at the beginning of the period.
b) Granted during the period.
c) Forfeited during ke period.
d) Exercised during the period.
e} Expired during the period.
f) Outstanding at the end of the period.
g) Exercisable at the end af the period.

= Paragraphs 26.19-26.21 (determination of fair values and information about modifications;

and
» Paragraph 26.23 (impact on profit or loss).

Turnover

Turnover is recognised to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the company and
the turnover can be reliably measured. Turnover is measured as the fair value of the consideration received
or receivable. excluding discounts, rebates, Value Added Tax and other sales taxes. The following criteria

must also be met before turnover is recognised:

Sale of goods

Turnover from the sale of goods is recognised when all of the following conditions are satisfied:
« the company has transferred the significant risks and rewards of ownership 10 the buyer;
- the company retains neither continuing managerial involvement to the degree usually associated with
ownership nor effective control over the goods sold;
» the amount of turnover can be measured reliably:
« itis probabie that the company will receive the consideration due under the fransaction; and
+ the costs incurred or to be incurred in respect of the transaction can be measured reliably.

Rendering of services

Turnover from a contract to provide services is recognised in the year in which the services are provided in
accordance with the stage of completion of the contract when all of the following conditions are satisfied:

= the amount of turnover can be measured reliably:

+ itis probable that the company will receive the consideration due under the contract;

+ the stage of completion of the contract can be measured reliably; and

+  the costs incurred and the costs to complete the contract can be measured reliably.

Contracts which meet the criteria for long term contracts are included within turnover using percentage
completion accounting. This is normailly measured by the proportion that contract costs incusred for work
performed to date bear the estimated total contract costs, except where this would not be a representative of

the stage of completion.

Variations i contract work, claims and incentive payments are included to the extent that the amount can be
measured refiably, and its receipt is considered probable. Where the outcome of a construction contract cannot
be estimated reliably, contract revenue is recognised to the extent of contract costs incurred where it is
probably, they will be recoverable. Contract costs are recognised as expenses in the year they are incurred.

YWhen it is probable that contract costs will exceed total contract revenue, the expected loss i1s recognised as
an expense immediately,
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Schlumberger UK Limited group

Notes to the consolidated financial statements
For the year ended 31 December 2022 (continued)

3 Accounting policies (continued)

Turnover (continued)
Contract work in progress is stated at cost incutred after deducting foreseeable losses and payments on

account not matched with turnover. Amounts recoverable on contracts are included in debtors and represent
turnover recognised in excess of payments on account. Payments received in excess of recorded turnover are
recorded in creditors as payments received on account.

Administrative expanses

Included within administrative expenses is the retained cost of the SLB UK Group’s centralised support
functions, the retained cost of its management organisation and share-based payment expense. Due to the
wide-ranging nature of SLB UK Group's activities. the directors consider all other expenses not separately
classified in the profit and loss account to be cost of sales.

Pensions and post-retirement benefits

Schlumberger Public Limited Company {SL plc), a subsidiary undertaking. operates the SLB UK Group
Pension Scheme, providing retirement benefits on both a defined benefit and a defined contribution basis.
Pension costs are assessed in accordance with the advice of qualified, independent actuaries and are
recognised in accordance with FRS 102 Employee Benefits section 28.

As permitted by FRS 102, SL plc acts as a designated employer and accounts for the Group scheme as a
defined benefits scheme as it cannot separately identify its share of the scheme assets and liabilities. Any
payments o other group pension schemes are made on a defined contribution basis.

The assets of the defined benefit section of the scheme are measured at their market value at the balance
sheet date and the liabilities are measured using the projected unit method. The main financial assumption is
the real discount rate, representing the excess of the discount rate over the rate of inflation. The discount rate
used is based on the yield at the balance sheet date on AA rated corporate bonds of an equivaient term to the
liabilities,

The pension surplus is recognised in the balance sheet as an asset, given the surplus could be recovered by
the SLE UK Group,

Current and deferred tax

The tax expense for the year compnses current and deferred tax. Tax is recognised in the income statement,
except to the extent that it relates to items recognrised in other comprehensive income or directly in
shareholders’ equity. In this case, the tax is also recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in
sharehclders’ equity.

The current tax charge is calculated on the basis of the tax laws enacted or substantively enacted at the
balance sheet date. Provisions are made on the basis of amounts expected to be paid to the tax authorities.

Deferred tax is recognised on temporary differences arising between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and
their carrying amounts in the financial statements. However, deferred tax liabilities are not recognised if they
arise from the initial recognition of goodwill; or arise from the initial recognition of an asset or liability in a
transaction other than a business comkbination that at the time of the transaction affects neither.

Recognition of a deferred tax asset is dependent upon future taxable profits arising in the Company. The

Directors do not consider it appropriate at present to recognise the full asset but are satisfied that expected
future taxable profits support those deferred tax assets recognised.
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Schiumberger UK Limited group

Notes to the consotidated financial statements
For the year ended 31 December 2022 (continued)

3 Accounting policies (continued)

Employee share schemes

SLB UK Group participates it a number of the Schiumberger Limited Group employee share schemes under
which they make equity-setiled share based payments in Schlumberger Limited shares to certain employees.
These are detailed in the annual report of Schlumberger Limited.

Equity settled share based payments are measured at fair value at the date of grant (excluding the effect of
non market based vesting conditions). The fair value determined using the Black Scholes Method at the grant
date is expensed on a straight line basis together with the corresponding increase in equity over the vesting
period, based on the Group's estimate of the number of shares that will vest.

Research and engineering
Research and engineering expenditure is included in cost of sales and is expensed in the year in which it is

incurred.

Leases

Where the Group is a lessee under finance leases (including hire purchase contracts), the leased assels are
capitalised and included in tangible fixed assets and the corresponding liability to the lessor is included in
creditors. Finance charges payable are recognised over the periods of the leases. based on the interest rates
implicit in the leases.

All other leases are classified as operating leases. Rentals payable and receivable under operating leases are
accounted for on the straight-line basis over the pericds of the leases and are included in the profit and loss

account.

Foreign currencies
SLB UK Group's functional and presentation currency is the pound sterling.

Trading transactions in foreign currencies are translated into sterling at the exchange rate on the transaction
date.

Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are translated into sterling at the rates at the
balance sheet date. All revaluation differences and realised foreign exchange differences are taken to the
prefit and loss account.

The trading results of group undertakings are translated into sterling at the average exchange rates for the
year. The assets and fiabilities of overseas undertakings are translated at the exchange rates ruling at year-
end. Exchange adjustments arising from the retranslation of opening net investments and from the translation
of the profits or losses at average rates are recognised in ‘Other comprehensive income’.

Tangible assets and depreciation

Tangible assets are stated at histeric purchase cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment.
Depreciation is provided on a straight-line basis over the expected useful lives of each category of tangible
assets at the following rates:

Buildings 10-50 years

Leasehaold buildings 50 years or the life of the lease if shorter
Plant and machinery 3-5 years

Fixtures. fittings, tools and equipment 2-10 years

Computer eguipment 2-3 years

Freehold land Not depreciated
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Schlumberger UK Limited group

Notes to the consolidated financial statements
For the year ended 31 December 2022 (continued)

3 Accounting policies {continued)

Business combinations and goodwill

Schiumberger UK Limited (“SLBUK") is a first-time adopter of FRS 102 because it has not presented
consolidated financial statements for previous periods. As a result of being a first-time adoption, the SLB UK
Group has elected to use of certain exemptions in preparing its first financial statements under FRS 102.

The Group has elected to apply section 35.10(a) of FRS 102 which allows a first-time adopter to elect to not
appdy Suilion 13 of FRS 0.4 Busingss Cunbmabions and Goodwill to business combinations (including *Group
reconstructions") that were effected before the date of the transition to FRS 102. When applying section 19
exemption, FRS 102 states that no adjustment shall be made to the carrying value of goodwill. Included in the
stand-alone balance sheets of SLBUK subsidiaries is goodwill with a carrying value of £118 million as at
January 1, 2021 relating to the acquisitions of previously commonly controlled businesses. Therefore, the
carrying value of this goodwill will remain in the consolidated balance sheet of the SLBUK, even though under
merger accounling these balances would have been recorded as part of equity.

Accounting for the acquisition of commonly controlled businesses

FRS 102 section 19.27 permits preparers to make a policy election to account for the acquisition of commonly
controlled businesses using the merger accounting method. Under the merger accounting method acquired
assets and liabilities are recorded at their carrying value and any difference between the considerahon and
the carrying value of the acquired assets and liabilities is recorded in Other reserves in the equity of the
consolidated balance sheet. In addition, the acquired businesses should be reflected in the consolidated
financial statements as If they were acquired prior to the eariiest penod presented. SLBUK has elected to
adopt this accounting policy.

During 2022, subsidiaries of the Group acquired certain commonly controiled entities from other members of
the Schlumberger Limited Group. As a result of the above the Group's accounting policy election, the results
of these entities will be consolidated in the financial statements of Schlumberger UK Limited using the merger
accounting method as if they joined the SLBUK group on 31 December 2020.

Investments in subsidiaries
investments are included in the Company’'s balance sheet at cost less any provisions for impairment.

Intangible assets

Goodwill acquired prior to adoption of FRS 102 is amortised through the profit and loss account over a period
up to 20 years, on a straight-line basis, based on the pericds over which the directors eshmate that the value
of the underlying businesses is expected to exceed the value of the underlying assets. Goodwill acquired after
adoption of FRS 102 is amortised over its expected useful life through the profit and loss account over a period
of up to 10 years.

Impairment review

The carrying values of fixed assets, intangible assets and investments are reviewed for impairment if events
or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying value may not be recoverable. Any impairment in the
value of assets below their carrying value is charged to the profit and loss account. Any impairment is
determined by comparing the carrying value of assets with their recoverable amount, where the recoverable
amount is the higher of net realisable value or value in use. Value in use is calculated using the present value
of future cash flows discounted at an appropriate rate,

Stocks

Stocks are valued at the lower of cost and net realisable value using the weighted average method. On
completely manufactured items, for both finished goods and work in progress. cost includes direct materials.
direct labour and manufacturing overheads incurred in bringing each product to its present location and
condition. On assembly only products, for both finished goods and work in progress. labour and overheads
are not included. Net realisable value is based on estimated selling price less further costs to completion and
selling costs. Provision is made in the financial statements for slow moving and obsolete stock.
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3 Accounting policies {(continued)

Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents include current bank account balances, cash held on cvernight deposit or cash in
hand and other short-term investments in market with maturittes within 12 months.

Financial assets and liabilities

The classification of financial assets and liabilities depends on the purpose for which the financial assets were
acguied u the hndnial liabililies were Incurred. Management determines the ctassihcation of its financial
assets and liabilities at initial recognition and applies sections 11 and 12 of FR5102 in respect of recognition
and measurement of financial instruments. The Company classifies its financial assets in the following
categories: loans and receivables and derivatives and its financial liabilities in the following categories' Other
financial liabilities and derivatives.

{a) Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable payments that are not
quoted in an active market. They are included in current assets, except for maturities greater than 12 months
after the balance sheet date, which are classified as non-current assels.

The Group's loans and receivables mainly comprise basic financial assets including deblors (including
amounts owed by Schlumberger Limited group companies) and cash at bank and in hand.

(b) Other financial habilities
The Group's other financial liabilities mainly comprise basic financial liabilities including creditors (including
amounts owed to Schlumberger Limited group companies and bonds} and borrowings.

Borrowings

In the case of bank loans and other loans, fair value approximates the carrying value reported in the balance
sheet as the majority are at a floating rate where payments are reset to market rates at intervals of less than
one year.

(i) Fair value estimation
The fair value of financial instruments is deterrmined by using valuation techniques. The Group uses a variety
of methods and makes assumptions that are based on market conditions existing at each balance sheet date.
The fair value of forward foreign exchange contracts is determined using quoted forward exchange rates at
the balance sheet date.

Fair value is the amount at which a financial instrument couid be exchanged in an arm's length transaction
between informed and willing parties. Where available, market values have been used to determine fair values.
Where market values are not available, fair values have been calculated by discounting expected cash flows
at prevailing interest rates and by applying appropriate exchange rates.

The carrying values of intercompany receivables and payables approximate their fair values.

(i} Foreign exchange swaps
Fair value is based on the market price of comparable instruments at the balance sheet date.

Share capitat

Ordinary shares are ciassified as equity. Incremental costs directly attributable to the issue of new ordinary
shares or options are shown in equity as a deduction, net of tax, from the proceeds.
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Notes to the consolidated financial statements
For the year ended 31 December 2022 (continued)

4 Critical accounting judgements, estimates and assumptions

{a) Critical judgments and estimates in applying the entity’s accounting policies

The SI1B [IK Groip makes jiigments and estimatoc concerning the future. As regands estinales and
assumptions. these will, by definition, seldom equal the related actual results. The estimates and assumptions
that have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities
within the next financial year are described below.

(i} Pensivn Accounting

The Directors enlist the specialist knowledge of acluaries who are able to assess the most reliable market data
in terms of mortality rates, investment returns and salary/cost inflation to determine the closing liability and
calculation of reportable surplus/deficit for each financial year. In the current year a judgement as to how much
of the actuarial surplus will be recovered by the scheme has been made with the assistance of an actuarial
advisor. Due to the long-term nature of these plans. such estimates are subject to uncertainties. Details of the
assumptions used are provided in Note 27.

(i} Impairment of investments

The Company makes judgments about whether an investment should be subjected to an impairment review
and estimates in performing the impairment review concerning the recoverable value of investments. The
estimates will, by definition, seldom equal the related actual results. For the purposes of assessing any
tmpairment triggers, managements’ assessment of the carrying values of its investments in subsidiaries was
based on expectations as at the balance sheet date. The Directors of the company considered using future
cash flow models to calculate the value in use. Usage of the future cash flow modeis could have produced a
different and potentiaily higher valuation of the value in use. The directors acknowledge that this is a highly
judgmental area, sensitive to different key management assumptions.

(b) Other accounting estimates and assumptions

The SLB UK Group makes other estimates and assumptions concerning the future. The following are the
eslimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities at the date of the financial
statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting financial year.

() Intangible assets and fixed assets

Intangible assets and fixed assets are reviewed for impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances
indicate that the carrying value may not be recoverable. In reviewing for impairment, the carrying value of such
assets is compared to the estimated undiscounted future cash flows expected from the use of the assets and
their eventual disposition. If such cash flows are not sufficient to support the asset's recorded value. an
impairment charge is recognized to reduce the carrying value of the long-lived asset to its estimated fair value,
The determination of future cash flows as well as the estimated fair value of long-fived assets involves
significant estimates on the part of management. If there is a material change in economic conditions or other
circumstances influencing the estimate of future cash flows or fair value, SLB UK Group could be required to
recognize impairment charges in the future.

(i} Revenue recognition for certain long-term construction-fype contracts

The SLB UK Group recognizes revenue for certain long-term contracts over time. These contracts involve
significant design and engineering efforts in order to satisfy custom designs for customer-specific applications.
Under this method, revenue is recognized as work progresses on each contract. Progress is measured by the
ratio of actual costs incurred to date on the project in relation to total estimated project costs.

The estimate of total project costs has a significant impact on both the amount of revenue recognized as well
as the related profit on a project. Revenue and profits on contracts can also be significantly affected by change
orders and claims. Profits are recognized based on the estimated project profit multiplied by the percentage
completion. Due to the nature of these projects, adjustments to estimates of contract revenue and total contract
costs are often required as work progresses. Any expected losses on a project are recorded in full in the period
in which they become probable,
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4 Critical accounting judgements, estimates and assumptions {continued)

(b) Other accounting estimates and assumptions (continued)

(ifi) Impairment of debtors

The SLB UK Group makes an estimate of recoverable value of trade and other debtors. When assessing
impairment of trade and other debtors, management considers factors including the credit rating of the debtors,
the ageing profile of debtors and historical experience.

fiv) Amounts due from group undertakings

The company makes an estimate of recoverable value of amounts due from group undertakings. When
assessing recoverability and potential impairment, management considers factors including the financial result
and balance sheet position of the group undertakings. The company assesses the recoverability of the
amounts due from group companies at each reporting date. The directors have satisfied themselves the parent
company has adequate capacity and financiai ability to settle intercompany receivables when required.

{v) Deferred tax asset

Recognition of a deferred tax asset is dependent upon future taxable profits arising in the Company. The
Directors do not consider it appropriate at present to recognise the full asset but are satisfied that expected
future taxable profits support those deferred tax assets recognised.
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5 Turnover

The analysis of turnover by destination is as follows:

2022 2021
£m Em
United Kingdom 395 200
Rest of Europse 221 215
Asia 354 288
Africa / Australasia 2068 203
Americas e 486 282
Total turnover - - o 1,664 1,278
The analysis of the turnover by category is as follows:
2022 2021
£m £m
Service revenue 700 543
Sales of goods 964 735
Total 1,664 1.278

6 Staff numbers and costs

The average monthly number of persons employed by SLB UK Group during the year (including directors) was

as follows:
2022 2021
By activity: Number Number
Direct labour 2,768 2.604
Indirect production 964 941
Seliing. marketing and distribution 379 369
Reseaich and development 502 541
Administration e 2,288 2125
Total staff numbers 6,901 6.580
The aggregate payroil costs were as follows:
2022 2021
£m £m
Wages and salaries 386 377
Social security costs 65 338
Share-based compensation expense (see Note 11} 16 15
Other pension costs (see Note 27) 19 26
Total wages and saiaries 476 456

The Company did not employ any staff during the year (2021: none).
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7 Operating profit/{loss)

Operating profit/(Joss) is stated after charging/{crediting) the following items:

2022 2071

£m £m

Amortisation of intangible assets (note 13) 16 19
Depreciation of tangible assets {note 14) 57 52
Pension costs {note 27} 7 B!
Define contribution schemes {note 27) 12 11

Auditors’ remuneration’
Audil fees payable {o the company's auditors 1 1
Cperating tease rentals
Office & bulding 14 10
Cantract research and engineering costs 80 54
Impairment of stocks 1 4
Change in provision for doubtful trade receivables (n 1
Stocks recogrised as expenses 560 435
Lass/(gain) on disposal of tangible assets 2 (2)
Loss/{gain} on foreign currency exchange 15 ()]
Derivative toss 2 -
8 Interest receivable and similar income

2022 2021

£m £m

Thitd party interest receivable 1 3
Interest on amoaunts owed by other Schlumberger Limited group companies 3 1

Total interest receivable 4 4

9 Interest payable and similar expenses

2022 2021

£m £m

Third party interest payable 2 4

Interest due on amourts owed to other Schlumberger Limited group companies 41 29

Total interest payable 43 33

10 Directors’ emoluments

Of the five (2021: three) directors in office during the year, three were remunerated by SLB UK Group (2021:
three), the remaining two being remunerated by the uitimate parent companies. During the year, one (2021:
two) of the directors were members of the Schlumberger UK Pension Scheme, which includes both defined
benefit and defined contribution sections.

The total emoluments of the directors remunerated by SLB UK Group, excluding pension contributions and
compensation for loss of office, amounted to £0.7 miliion {2021: £0.7 million). The emoluments of the highest
paid director, excluding pension contributions and compensation for loss of office. amounted to £0.3 million

(2021: £0.3 million).
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10 Directors’ emeluments (continued)

11

During either 2022 or 2021. none of the directors exercised share options granted by SLB UK Group. The
value of shares granted by SLB UK Group in the year under long term incentive scheme amounted to £nil
(2021. £0.11 million}. The value of shares granted by SLB UK Group to the highest paid director in the year
under long term incentive scheme amounted to £nil (2021: £0.05 million).

The pension contributions for the directors to the defined contribution scheme amounted to £0.01 million (2021:
£0.03 million). The pension contributions for the highest paid director to the defined contribution scheme
amounted to £0.01 million (2021: £0.02 million). The total compensation for loss of office paid to directors
amounted to £nil (2021 £0.05 million).

The Company does not have any other key management personnel other than directars.

Share based compensation plans

Schlumberger Limited has three types of stock-based compensation programs: {i) stock options, (ii) a restricted
stock and restricted stock unit program (cellectively referred to as “restricted stock™) and (i) a discounted stock

purchase plan ("DSPP").

Restricted Stock
Schiumberger Limited grants restricted stock units to certain employees of SLB UK Group. The restricted stock

awards generally vest at the end of three years or vest rateably in equal tranches over a three-year period.

Restricted stock awards do not pay dividends or have voting rights prior to vesting. Accordingly, the fair value of a
restricted stock award is generally the quoted market price of Schlumberger Limited’s stock on the date of grant
less the present value of the expected dividends not received prior to vesting.

During 2022 and 2021, Schiumberger Limited granted the following shares of restricted stock to the employees of
SLB UK Group:

2022 2021
Number of shares 588,460 623.330
Weighted-average fair market value per share £29.90 £18.87

Discounted Stock Purchase Plan

Under the terms of the DSPP, employees can choose to have a portion of their earnings withheld. subject to
certain restrictions, to purchase Schlumberger Limited common stock. Until July 1, 2022, the purchase price
of the stock was 92.5% of the lower of the stock price at the beginning or end of the plan period al six-month
intervals. Effective July 1, 2022, the purchase price of the stock was changed to 85% of the lower of the stock
price at the beginning or end of the plan period at six-month intervals. Schiumberger Limited sold
approximately 0.4 millions shares during 2022 and 2021 under this plan to SLB UK Graup employees.

The fair value of the employees’ purchase rights under the DSPF was estimated using the Black-Scholes
model with the following assumptions and resulting weighted average fair value per share:

2022 2021
Dividend yield 1.8% 2.0%
Expected volatility 47% 67%
Risk-free interest rates 1.32% 0.07%
Weighted average fair value per share £6.58 £4.87
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Share based compensation plans (continued)

Stock Options
Key employees may be granted stock options under Schlumberger Limited stock option plans. For all the stock

options granted, the exercise pnce ol each option equals the average of the high and low sales prices of
Schiumberger Limited stock on the date of grant. An option's maximum term is ten years, and options generally
vest in increment over five years.

There were no stock option grants during 2022 and 2021,

The following summarizes share based payment expense for the SLB UK Group:

2022 2021

£m £m

Share Option Scheme 2 3
Restricted Share Option Scheme 10
BSPP o L 2
Totat i o S - 15

At 31 December 2022, there was £18 million of total unrecognized compensation cost related to nonvested
share based compensation arrangements, of which £11 million is expected to be recognized in 2023, £6 million
in 2024 and £1 million in 2025.

12 Tax on profit/(loss)

(a} Tax on profit/(loss)

The taxation charge/(credit) based cn the loss for the year may be analysed as follows:

2022 2021
£m £m
Current tax
UK corperation tax on loss for the year - (1)
Adjustments in respect of prior years 5 13
Foreign tax suffered 24 11
Total current tax o 22 23
2022 2021
£m £m
Deferred tax
Origtnation and reversal of timing differences 7 (4)
Adjustments in respect of pnor years (4} (13)
Effect of change in tax rates 3 {9)
Total deferred tax (Note 21) 6 (26)
Tax on profit/(loss) 35 3
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12 Tax on profit/{loss) {continued)

(b) Tax income included in other comprehensive expense

2022 2021
£m £m
Deferred tax
Ongination and reversal of timing differences (26) (3)
Total tax income included in other comprehensive gxpense (26) (3)

(t) Reconciliation of tax charge

The corporation tax charge/ (credit) for the year is higher {2021: lower) than standard effective rate of
corporation tax in the UK of 19% (2021: 19%). The differences are explained below:

2022 2021
£m £m

Profit! (Loss) before taxation 133 (31
Tax charge/ {credit) on loss before tax at standard rate of 19% 25 (6)
Effects of.

Expenses not deduclible for tax purposes 4 3
Adjustments in respect of prior years® 1 -
Effect of overseas taxes 3 14
Tax rate changes 3 (10)
Utllisation of losses on Deferred tax asset not previously recognised {1 -
Manual adjustment required to be made tc share based payments B - o (4)
Tax charge/ (credit) for the year 35 (3)

* Reflects the differences between initial accounting estimales and tax returns submitted to tax authorities.

(¢) Tax legislation changes

On 20 June 2023, Finance (No.2) Act 2023 was substantively enacted in the UK, introducing a global minimum
effective tax rate of 15%. The legislation implements a domestic top-up tax and a multinational top-up tax,
effective for accounting periods starting on or after 31 December 2023. The Group has applied the exception
allowed by an amendment to FRS 102 to recognising and disclosing information about deferred tax assets
and liabilities related to top-up income taxes.
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13 Intangible assets

Group
Goodwill Patents  Others Total
£m £m £m £m
Cost
At 1 January 2022 304 30 6 340
Foreign exchange translation 1" 3 - 14
At 31 December 2022 1% a3 G 64
Accumulated amortisation and impairment
At 1 January 2022 191 24 1 216
Amortisation charge for the year 11 4 1 1133
[orelgn exchange transiation 8 2 - 10
At 31 December 2022 210 30 2 242
Net book amount at 31 December 2022 105 3 4 112
Net book amount at 31 December 2021 113 6 5 124
The Company had no intangible assets as at either 31 December 2022 or 2021.
14 Tangible assets
Group
Fixtures,
Land and Plant and fittings, tocls Others Total
buildings machinery and equipment
£m £m £m £m £m
Cost
At 1 January 20272 174 404 68 7 653
Additions 13 151 3 5 172
Disposals (3) (132) (14) 4 (153)
Foreign exchange translation 6 17 1 - 24
At 31 December 2022 190 440 58 8 696
Accumulated Depreciation
At 1 January 2022 88 281 37 4 420
Charge for the year 7 48 2 - 57
Disposals (1} {63} 2) - (66}
Foreign exchange translation 1 1 i - 12
At 31 December 2022 105 277 37 4 423
Net book amount at 31 December 2022 85 163 21 4 273
Net book amount at 31 December 2021 76 123 31 3 233
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Tangible assets (continued)

Land and buildings may be further analysed as follows:

Group
Freehold Freehold Leasehold Total
land buildings buildings
¥m £m £m £m
Cost
At 1 January 2022 27 71 76 174
Additions - - 13 13
Disposals - (3) - (3
Foreign exchange translation 2 4 - &
At 31 December 2022 29 72 89 190
Accumulated depreciation
Al 1 January 2022 7 31 60 98
Charge for the year 1 3 3 7
isposals - (1 - (1)
Foreign exchange transtation - 1 - 1
At 31 December 2022 8 34 63 105
Net book amount at 31 December 2022 21 38 26 85
Net book amount at 31 December 2021 20 40 16 76
The Company had no tangible assets as at either 31 December 2022 or 2021.
Investment in subsidiaries
Company
2022 2021
£m £m
Net book amount at 1 January 809 1.817
Additions - -
Impairment - (1.008)
Net book amount at 31 December 809 809

During the year, and in accordance with accounting policy, the Company has considered whether there have
been any events or circumstances which suggest that the Company’s investments may not be recoverable.
As aresult of the assessment, the Company has not recorded any impairment charges during 2022.

In determining the impairmen!, management considers factors including the net assets of a subsidiary or
projectad future cash flows using a long-term growth rate and an appropriate discount rate. There was no
impact of the tax associated with the impairment charges recorded during 2021.

The directors believe that the remaining carrying values of the investments are supparted by their underlying
recoverable amounts.
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15 Investment in subsidiaries {continued)

The principal subsidiary undertakings at 31 December 2022 are.

| Name of Company o?iﬁ?;g::?\?p Registered Address

——— I, 0% e e — - e
. Schlumberger Pubiic Limited Company Minerva. Manor Royal, Crawley, United Kingdom, RH10 9BU

Ml Holdings (UK} Limited 100% I Frterpnse Qrive, Westhill bduslial Bmate, Westtdl Aberdeen.
E_-,__,WV,,**,, e A __ | Aberdeenshire, Scolland, Scotlard, AB32 6TQ o

; 100% 1 Enterprise Drive, Westhdl Industrial Estate, Westhill. Aberdeen,

. The Red Baron (Ol Tools Rental) Limited |

Aberdeenshire, Scotland, Scotland, AB328TQ

Indirect subsidiaries as at 31 December 2022 are:

Percentag

! Name of Company Minority shareholder Country Ow‘:lg:shl Registered Address
; R
i:::féﬂlsed Petoleum Bervices Group Ml Holdmngs (UK Limited) United Kingdom 100% 1 Enterpnse Drive. Westhill
| BW Group Limited B | Mi Holdings (UK Limtted) | United Kingdom 100% Industyal Estate vesiit.
i Meta Downhole Limited Schiumberger Qilfield UK Limited United Kingdom 100% Scotland. Scotland. AB32 6TQ
| M- Driling Fluids UK Limiled Schiumberger Oifield UK Limited » | United Kingdom ’ 100% |

Peak Well Systems Limited Schiumberger Qudfield UK Limited United Kingdom 100%

Etﬁuglé_vvmln\-/e-slmeﬁi l;%rrrrntedr - SChiUmb-e“l:é](;'-(_J-i;f-I;d“‘;Jk LImIT!l;d United Kingdom 100% -

Xireme Innovations Limited ) Peak Well Syslemsriﬂn:iik;f;—' o United Ki"r;gdom 100%
! Xtreme Well Technology Limited Xireme lnnovations Limited United Kingdom 100%
0SS Technologies Guyana, Inc OneSubsea UK Limited Guyana 100% éu’;;aax' Hauston. Geargetawn
* Cameron Petroleum (UK) Limited Schiumberger Oilfield UK Limited Urited Kingdom Troow | T
Diamoutd Limited Schlumberger Oilfield UK Limited Uniied Kingdom 100%
. Cameron Petroleumn Investments Limited | Cameron Petroleum (UK) Limited United Kingdom 100% 100 New Bridge Street, London.
Cameron Systemns Limited Cameron Petroleum (UK) Limited United Kingdom 100% ECAVEA
\ Jiskoot Holdings Limited | &?:;T_?;:tz:?w Control Te(:klﬁ-aj\oiogy United ng,??? e _120_%__

Ei:rf:; International {Middle East) {leén;irimiz?w Control Technology United Kingdom 100%

OneSubsea UK Limited OneSubsea Investments UK Limited tnited Kingdom 100%

Srr:s:lsel;bsea Offshore Engineering OneSubsea UK Limited tUnited Kingdom 100%
. OneSubsea Investiments UX Limited Schlumberg‘er Oilfield UK Limited United Kingdom 100%
‘ Einr:z;on Flow Control Services (UK) Cameron Petroleum (UK} Limited United Kingdom 100%
r Ei::z;on Flew Control Technology (UK ) Cameron Petroleurs {UK} Limited United Kingdom 100%

$2th Floer, Menara Symphony
| OneSubsea Malaysia Sysiems Sdn Bhd (thgeSubsea Australia Holdings Pty Malaysia 73% glgkfy::lfgl P4;302fbgr:?’0;a“|(izé Kim
i Jaya, Selangor. Maiaysia
18E 1979 Plaza Phase ||
OneSubsea (Shenzhen) Systems Co. OneSubsea Lux SARL China 100% gg;n:;nrtil,zlzﬁgssr.w:ngug\;?;et

Lid.

Manshan District, Shenzhen
China
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15 Investment in subsidiarias (continued)

prememm ——— o

| | Percentage |
- Name of Company Minority shareholder ; Country of Registered Address
L I R B Ownership e
! T T 4500, 855 - 2nd Sireet SW
_ OneSubsea Canada ULC OneSubsea Lux SARL Canada 100% . Calgary AB T2P 4K7.
T |Canada |
i . 5 Place de la Gare.
OneSubsea Luyx SARL OneSubsea UK Limited Luxembourg 1009 : £ uxembourg. L-1616
4 T T - D T H0 [ T B K h. 1
. (_D_ﬁ?_s__l.l_l_)_sea IP UK Lll'l'rililﬂedi OneSubs?a TvisiTents UK Limsted United Kingdom 100_“_/im I Sindl;%ig%v?gé;:}e
i | Avenida Rodiigues Alves,
I OneSubsea do Brasil Servicos ! N 261. 4 floor. Gamboa
i Submarmos Lida i OneSubsea Lux SARL Brazil 100% Rio de Janero, 20220-902.
: o Brazil
| Badentoy Avenue,
| OneSubsea Operations Limited UK OneSubsea UK Limited United Kingdom 100% Pertiethen, Aberdeenshire,
| AB12 4YE
I C/0Q Baker & Mckenzie 100
‘ Cameron Pensions Trustee Liniled OneSubsea UK Limited United Kingdom 100% New Bridge Street. London.
»_ e I S N _ EC4V 6JA
‘ B B - clo George Tkolr 8 Okagbue
: Intercontinental
: S"m‘ftse‘ébsea Offsnare Systems Nigena OneSubsea UK Limited Nigeria 100% Plaza 4th Floor Piol 999C
1 Danmole Street. Lagos.
| Nigeria
. OneSubsea Austraha Holdings Pty Ltd OneSubsea Investmenls UK Limited Australia 100% cfo McBurney & Pariners Pty
Ltd. tevel 10, 68 Pt Street.
OneSubsea Auslralla P[y Ltd OneSubsea Australla Holdmgs Pty Lid | Austialia 100% Sydney NSW 2000, Australia
T 7 T YT T © 77T T Gascoyne House Moseleys
. Farm Business Centre,
" Independent Data Services (UK) Limted | Schiumberger Qitfield UK Limted United Kingdom 100% Fornham All Saints Bury St
: Edmunds. Suffolk. United
- R A e e ..l Kingdom. IPZ28EJY |
S«Ikwa!er Hokdmgs Lnrmled MI Holdings (UK lelted) United K\ngdom 100%
Almlda Group Limited Slfkwater Holdings lelted United Kingdom 100%
CYC otech LImlt&d Alrmda Group Limited United Kingdom 160%
‘ Schiumberger Common Investment Fund | Schfumberger Public Lirmited United Kingdom 100% ‘
. Limited Company .
r d
| Schiumberger Trust Company Limited Schlumberger Puthc Limited United Kingdom 100% )
( Company
Schiumberger UK Holdings Limited gzm;ggirger Pubhc Limited United Kingdom 100% ;
. : Schlumberger Pubhic Limited : | Minerva, Manor Royal,
Schiumgerger Qiffield UK Limied Company United Kingdom 100% Crawley, United Kingdom.
Flaresim Limited Schlumberger Qilfield UK Limited United Kingdom 100% RH10 9BU
af]:‘i'l‘ggberger Cambridge Research Schiumberger Gilfield UK Limited United Kingdom 100%
Schlumberger Finance UK Limited Schlumberger Qilfield UK Limited United Kingdom 100%
| Sensor Highway Lumlted Schlumberger Qilfield UK Limited United Kingdom 100%
Svmprentls lened Schlumberger Qilfieid UK Limited United Kingdom 100%
Smnth Internallonal (North Sea) leﬂed Schiumberger Ollfield UK Limited United Kingdom 100%
WesternGeco Limited Schlumberger Oilfield UK Limited Unded Kingdom 100%
- o - - T Km3s Bnulev_;;}‘a’diliﬁm ]
Cameron Flow Control Technology Africa Cameron Petrocleum {UK) Limited Senegal 100% Centenaire de la Commune

. SARL

de Dakar, Dakar _Senegal
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15 Investment in subsidiaries (continued)

” T o - | Percentage |
MName of Gompany ' Minutity snarensider Country of Registered Address
i Ownership ]
Module Nos. 301-304 and 308
gacn?;oarx?r:jufacmnng {India) . (Llamte{rjon Petroleum Investments india 100% Tidel Park, ELC. Crl Aerodrome (Post).
*”j ,,,7,,5,,, L L ___'_ri"_e_ e R B i Coimbatore, Tamil Nadu, 641014, India
Parr d'Acinates Ceononugue de Zar gy
RW haftafluids Sarnl BW Group bninted Tunista BUY% Zone franche de Zarzis. Zarzis. 4137
i Tunisia
I i Paseo de los Tamarindos No 400
(C:Jr::’aSubsea MX. 5. de RL. de . OneSubsea UK Limited Mesxico E 100% Torre A - Piso 5 Col. Bosgues de las
e i Lomas. Mexico D.F., 05120, Mexico
OneSubsea Angoia - Prestacao o Rua 6 - | Boavista. Scnils QSC
| de Servicos, LDA ) Tesfb_seaUK Limited o ijngola _1_00”3 | Base.P. O. Box 2289, Luanda, Angola |
. Units 17 - 19 Greenrole Trading Estate,
Zibft Lirnited Zilift Holding Limited United Kingdom 100% Howe Moss Dnve. Aberdeen, Scotland.
AB24 OGL
) . X . o, Urits 17-19 Greenrole Traging Estate.
Zihft Holdings Limited ;. Schlumberger Oifield UK Limited United Kingdom 100% Dyce Aberdeen, Scolland AB21 OGL

All the above subsidiaries were included in the consolidation.

The foliowing indirect subsidiaries of the Company were dissoived during 2022:

Name of Comprany

Date

OneSubsea Hotding Limited

Gecservices UK Lid

Closed on 31 May 2022

hssolved on 13 September 2022

Asset Development and Improvement Limited

Dissolved on 25 October 2022

The following indirect subsidiaries of the Company were dissolved during 2023:

Name of Company

Date

Schlumberger Finance UK Limited

Dissolved on 31 January 2023

Cameron Flow Control Services (UK) Limited

DOissolved on 20 June 2023

Simprentis Limited

Dissolved on 27 June 2023

A subsidiary of the Company also has a minority interest in the following UK registered companies:

7N;';;3701; Eompany - I\ii%ority shareholder Percentage of Ownership
mmeg&;{;ﬁﬁngdniw - Schlumberger Gilfield UK Limited S ) 265/0 T
I BiSN Holdings Limited o Schlumberger Oilfield UK Limited ) o 18.5%

nH2 Lenited Schlumberger Qilfield UK Limited 1.5%

QLM Technology Limited Schlumberger Oilfield UK Limsted 27%

Paloak Limited Schlumberger Qilfield UK Limited 3.0%

East Energy Pathfinder S.AE. Schlumberger UK Holdings Ltd 1%
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Schlumberger UK Limited group

Notes to the consolidated financial statements
For the year ended 31 December 2022 (continued)

Stocks

Raw materials
Waork In progress
Finished goods

Total stocks

Group

2022 2021
£m £m
53 38
197 157
113 99
363 294

There 1s no significant difference between the replacement cost of raw material. work in progress and finished

gonds and their carrying amounts,

A provision of inventory obsolescence was recognised at year end in amount of £13 million (2021: £11 million).

The company had no inventories at 31 December 2022 or 2021.

Debtors: amounts falling due within one year

Group Company

2022 2024 2022 2021

£m £m £fm £m

Trade debtors 262 145 - -
Amounts owed Dy SLB UK group undertakings - - 111 130
Amounts owed by other Schiumberger Limited group companies 826 709 - -
Other debtors 51 60 - -
Prepayments and accrued income 91 62 - -
Total debtors — within one year 1,230 976 11 130

Trade debtors are stated after provisions for doubtful debts of £10 miilion (2021: £11 million).

Group

Amounts owed by other Schlumberger group companies include cash pool balances receivable from Cameron
l.ux V SARL and Schiumberger WTA (Malaysia) Sdn Bhd amounting to £44 million (2021: £21 million) and £58
million (2021: £27 million), respectively. The balances are unsecured, repayabte on demand.

Company

Amount owed by group undertakings include cash pool balances receivables from Schlumberger Oilfield UK Plc.
a subsidiary, of £110 million (2021: £130 million), which are unsecured, repayable on demand and accrue
interest at a rate of Sterling Overnight Index Average ("SONIA"} with credit spread adjustment of 3 basis points

and a margin of 15 basis points.

Debtors: amounts falling due after more than one year

Deferred tax (see nole 21)
OCther long-term debtors
Total debtors — more than one year

2022

£m

79
45
124

Group
2021
£m

54
28
82

The Company had no debtors falling due after more than one year as at 31 December 2022 or 2021.
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Schlumberger UK Limited group

Notes to the consolidated financial statements
For the year ended 31 December 2022 (continued)

Creditors: amounts falling due within one year

Group Company

2022 2021 2022 2021

£m £m £m Lm

Trade creditors 235 136 - -
Amounts owed to SLB UK group undertakings - - 47 50
| pans awed to SR LK gronp nndertakings - 209 200
Amounts owed to other Schlumberger Limited group companies 302 242 - -
Loans owed to other Schlumberger Limited group company 102 54 - -
Taxation and social security 16 3 - -
Qther creditors 43 37 - -
Accruals and deferred income 204 182 “ -
Creditors — within one year 902 654 256 259

Group
Amounts owed to other Schlumberger Limited group companies include cash pool balances payable to

OneSubsea SARL of £57 million (2021: £53 million) which is unsecured and repayable on demand and accrue
interest at a rate at the Gvernight USD LIBOR interest rate and margin of 5 basis points.

Unsecured loans owed to a fellow Schiumberger Limited group company of £102 million as of 31 December
2022, were owed to Schiumberger Finance BV and accrue interest at a fixed rate of 12.10%. These loans
were repaid in full during 2023.

Company
Amounts owed to SLB UK group undertakings are non-trading balances which are unsecured and repayable

on demand.

The Company has an unsecured loan facility with a subsidiary company for £209 million as of 31 December
2022 and 2021, The loan earns interesl at a rate of SONIA with credit adjustment spread in 12 basis points
and a margin of 125 basis points per annum. As of 31 December 2022. this facility was due to mature on 31
December 2023. Subsequent to the year end, the facihty maturity was extended to 31 December 2024.

Creditors: amounts falling due after more than one year

Group Company

2022 2021 2022 2021

£m £m £m £m

Loans owed to other Schiumberger group companies 1,047 1,365 - 480
Creditors — mare than one year 1,047 1,365 - 480

Group
The Group has an unsecured facility with Schiumberger Investment SA for $200 million that accrues interest

at a floating rate of USD Libor plus 1.18%. Effective 1 January 2023, the interest rate was amended to Secured
QOvernight Financing Rate ("SOFR") with credit adjustment spread of 20 basis points and interest margin of
118 basis points. The loan is due for repayment in January 2025.

The Group has an unsecured facility with Schlumberger Investment SA for £1.2 billion that accrues interest at
a floating rate of SONIA plus credit adjustment of 11.93 bhasis points and a margin of 125 basis points. The
loan is due for repayment in January 2026.

The Group has an unsecured facility with Schiumberger Investment SA for £700 million. The loan accrues
nterest at a fixed rate of 5.11% per annum and is due for repayment in January 2028.
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Schiumberger UK Limited group

Notes to the consolidated financial statements
For the year ended 31 December 2022 (continued)

Creditors: amounts falling due after more than one year {(continued)

Company
The Company has an unsecured loan facility with a subsidiary company for £165 million. The loan earns

interest at a rate SONIA with the credit adjustment spread in 12 basis points and a margin of 125 basis points
per annum. As at 31 December 2022, no amounts were outstanding related to this facility.

The Company has an unsecured loan facility with a subsidiary company for £492 million. The loan accrues
interast at 4 A% per anAum. As at 31 Decermber 2022 no amounte were outstanding related te this faciity.

Deferred tax

Group

2022 2021

£m £m

Balance at 1 January 54 29
Amount recognised in Other comprehensive income (note 12) 26 3
Amount recognised in the Consolidated profit and loss account (note 12) (6) 26
Cthers 5 4)
Balance at 31 December 79 54

The deferred tax asset of £79 million as at 31 December 2022 (2021: £54 million) is expected to reverse after
more than one year (see note 18).

At 31 December 2022 and 2021 deferred tax balances are represented by the following timing differences:

2022 2021

£m £m

Accelerated capitat allowances 43 40
Short term timing differences 18 (5)
Losses and other deductions 18 19
Total 79 54

Recognition of a deferred tax asset is dependent upon future taxable profits arising in the Company. The
Directors do not consider it appropriate at present to recognise the full asset but are satisfied that expected
fulure taxable profits support those deferred tax assets recognised.

The Schiumberger UK Group has unrecognised deferred tax assets related to losses, fixed assets and other
timing items of £13 million (2021: £13 million), £8 million of the losses unrecognised arise in respect of 08S
Investments UK Ltd, a company which has no income and only interest expense, hence the non-recognition
approach taken. These losses have no expiry date.

No deferred tax liability has been provided on £94 million (2021: £29 million} of unremitted profits of overseas
subsidiaries as the group is able to control the timing of distributions from these subsidianes and is not
expected to distribute these profits in the foreseeable future.

The 2021 UK Budget announcements on 3 March 2021 incfuded measures to support economic recovery as
a result of the ongoing COVID-19 pandemic. These included an increase to the UK’'s main corporation tax rate
to 25%, which is due to he effective from 1 April 2023. This increase in the UK's main corporation tax rate was
substantively enacted on 24 May 2021, 1.e. as at the balance sheet date of 31 December 2021. Therefore, this
increase has been reftected in the measurement of the closing deferred tax balances., which have been
recognised al 25% (2021 25%).

The Company had ne deferred tax as at 31 December 2022 or 2021.
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Schiumberger UK Limited group

Notes to the consolidated financial statements
For the year ended 31 December 2022 (continued)

Called up share capital

Group and Company

Allotted, called np and fully paid ardinary sharos of £1 cach £m Nu. ul shiares
Balance at 1 January 2021 and 2022 100 100,000.002
Issuance of share 48 48.300,518
Balance at 31 December 2022 148 148,300,520

On 15 December 2022, the Company issued, to its parent, 48.300,518 ardinary shares with a nominal value
£1 each. The company received £483 million of consideration consisting of £307 million of cash and £176
million equivaient promissory note receivable from an entity under common control, The promissory note is
considered cash consideration pursuant to Section 583(3){e) of the Companies Act.

Share premium account

Group and Company

2022 2021

£m £m

Balance at 1 January 900 900

Premium on shares issued during the year 435 -

Balance at 31 December 1,335 900
Other reserves

Group

2022 2021

£m £m

Balance at 1 January {1,191} (1.191)

Transaction with entites under common control (174} -

Balance at 31 December {1,365) (1.191)

The SLB UK Group elected to account for the acquisition of commonly controlled business under the merger
accounting method. Under the merger accounting method acquired assets and liabilities are recorded at their
carrying value and any difference between the consideration and the carrying value of the acquired assets and
liabilities is recorded in Other reserves in the equity of the consclidated balance shest. In addition, the acquired
businesses should be reflected in the consolidated financial statements as if they were acquired prior to the
earliest period presented,

These are the SLB UK Group's first consolidated financial statements. as such the balance in Other reserves
as of 1 January 2022 represents the consalidation of Schlumberger UK Limited's subsidiaries’ net assets at
that date.

During 2022, subsidiaries of the Group acquired certain commonly controlled entities from other members of
the Schiumperger Limited Group for total consideration of £174 million. The net assets and results of these
entities have been reflected in these consclidaled financial statements as if acquired prior to the earliest
presented, the consideration paid has been recorded as a movement in Other reserves during 2022.
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Schlumberger UK Limited group

Notes to the consolidated financial statements

For the year ended 31 December 2022 (continued)

| ease and other commitments

SLB UK Group's future minimum operating leases payments under non-cancellable operating leases are

as foliows:

Operating leases which expire:
Willain e ey

Between two and five years

Ih more than five years

Total commitments

Group

2022 2021
£m £m
AL 13
71 47
59 104
149 164

The Company had no obligations under any leases at either 31 December 2022 or 2021,

Parent Guarantee

Under Section 479C of the Companies Act 2006 ("the Act™), the parent company Schlumberger UK Limited
(Company Number: 07373289} has guaranteed all outstanding liabilities as at 31 December 2022 of the

following subsidiaries:

Company Name

Company Number

BW Group Limited SC159419
Cameron Flow Control Technology {(UK) Limited 8379585
Cameron Petroleum {UK) Limited 4589882
Cameron Petroleum Investments Limited 4550385
Cameron Systems Limited 04291961
Diamould Limited 3797278
Flaresim Limited 08749061
Independent Data Services (UK) Limited 4850776
Jiskoot Holdings Limited 00692441
M-I Driling Fluids UK Limited SC161934
MI Holdings {UK) Limited SC235399
OneSubsea Investment UK Limited 8431671
OneSubsea IP UK Limited 8432197
OneSubsea Offshore Engineering Limited 2107702
OneSubsea Cperations Limited SC226359
OneSubsea UK Limited 400176
Peak Well Systemns Limited SC337516
Petreco International (Middle East) Limited 03485833
Rubislaw Investments Limited SC239426
Schiumberger Cambridge Research Limited 606177
Schlumberger Qilfield UK timited 4157867
Schlumberger Public Limited Company 1332348
Schlumberger UK Holdings Limited 1686572
Sensor Highway (imited 03148432
Smith International {(North Sea) Limited 02533968
Westerngeco Limited 1389716
Xireme innovations Limited SC410971
Xtreme Well Technology Limited SC341269
Zilift Holding Limited SC445606
ZIlift Limileq SC360024
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Schiumberger UK Limited group

Notes to the consolidated financial statements
For the year ended 31 December 2022 (continued)

Lease and other commitments (continued)
The guarantee is in effect until the liabilities outstanding as of 31 December 2022 are satisfied in full.

These subsidiaries are exempt from thc requirement of the Companies Act 2006 relating to the audit of
individual financial statements by virtue of Section 478A of the Act.

Contingent liabilities

Zontingent labiiities not provided fur in these financiat statements relate to the following:

Group

2022 2021

£m £m

Bank guarantees and performance bonds 27 1
Value added tax / Duty deferment 11 1
Total cortingent abilities 38 12

Net pension asset

Schlumberger UK Pension Scheme

The Schlumberger UK Pension Scheme provides retirement benefilts on both a defined benefit (DB) and
defined contribution (DC) basis. In the Final Saiary Benefit Section (FSB), members accrue both types of
benefit while members of the Personat Money Fund (PMF) Section accrue only defined contribution benefits.
The FSB Section has been closed to new members since 1 April 1989. New entrants are therefore normally
admitted to the PMF Section.

As permitted by FRS 102, Schiumberger Public Limited Company (*SL plc”). a subsidiary undertaking. acts as
a designated employer and accounts for the Group scheme as a defined benefit scheme as it does not
separately identify its share of the scheme assets and liabilities.

On 13 June 2022 Cameron Pensions Trustee Limited (a sole corporate frustee of the Cameron Iron Works
Retirement Benefits Plan (1974), a defined benefit pension scheme {"CIWRBP")), Schiumberger Trust
Company Limited (a sole corporate trustee of the Schlumberger UK Pension Scheme (*SUKPS"), Cameron
Flow Control Technology (UK) Limited (a principal employer of the CIWRBP), OneSubsea UK Limited (a
participating employer of the CIWRBP) and Schlumberger Public Limited Company (acts as a designated
employer and accounts for the Schlumberger UK Pension Scheme) entered intc transfer deed and made a
transfer of the assets and liabilities of the CIWRBP to the Schlumberger UK Pension Scheme with the merger
date being 16 June 2022. Effective 16 June 2022, the assels. liabilities, and associated pension expense are
recorded in the Financial Statements of Schiumberger Public Limited Company.,

Defined Benefit Scheme

For UK employees, the Group operates a defined benefit pension scheme with assets held in a separately
administered fund. The scheme provides retirement benefits based on member's final salary. The plan is
administered by an independent trustee, who is responsibie for the ensuring that the plan is sufficiently funded
to meet current and future obligations. The Group has agreed a funding plan with the trustee, whereby ordinary
contributions are made into the scheme based on a percentage of active employees’ salary. Additional
contributions are agreed with the trustee to reduce the actuarial funding deficit where necessary.
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Schlumberger UK Limited group

Notes to the consolidated financial statements
For the year ended 31 December 2022 (continued)

27 Net pension asset (continued)

A comprehensive valuation of SLB UK Group pension scheme was carried out at 31 December 2022 by Willis
Towers Watson. independent consulting actuaries. Adjustments to the valuation at that date have been made
hased on the following assumptions:

2022 2021
Yepa %pa
Rate of inflation a3 33
Expected rate of increase in salaries 4.0 4.0
Rate of increase of pensions in payment 31 31
Rate of increase for deferred pensioners 2.6 25
Discount ratc 4.9 2.0
The mortality assumptions used were as follows:
2022 2021
years years
Longevity at age 60 for current pensioners
- Men 26.9 268
- Women 293 282
Longevity at age 60 for future pensioners
- Men 284 28.4
- Women 30.8 306
Reconciliation of Scheme Assets and Liabilities:
Assets Liabilities Total
£m
At 1 January 2022 1,951 (1,573) 378
Benefits Paid {60} 60 -
Employer Contributions 14 - 14
Current Service Cost - {12) (12)
Interest Income/ (Expense) 39 (32) 7
Administrative Expenses paid (4) . (4}
Scheme changes. settlements and curtailments - 2 2
Re-measurement Gains/ (losses)
- Actuarial Gains - 565 565
- Retum on Plan Assets less than discount rate
(excluding interest income) (641) - (641)
At 31 December 2022 1,299 (990) 309
Effect of imit on unrecoverable surplus (240)
Net Defined Benefit Asset at 31 December 2022 1,299 (990) 69
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Schlumberger UK Limited group

Notes to the consolidated financial statements
For the year ended 31 December 2022 (continued)

27 Net pension asset (continued)

Total expense recognised in the Profit and loss account:

£m 2022 2021
Current service cost 12 14
Scheme introductions. settiements, curtailments (2) -
Adiilsiatue B¥penses pad 4 4
Net interest income (7) (3)

7 15

The fair value of plan assets was:

em 2022 2021
Equity Instruments 244 265
Fixed Income Securibes 363 982
Index Linked Gilts 736 780
Preperty 87 96
Semi Liquid Credit 237 346
Denvatives, Futures, Repos (699) (847)
Direct Lending 194 162
Commercial Real Estate 47 72
Distressed Debt 55 69
Other investments — Cash, S7I, Hedge Funds 35 26
At 31 December 1,299 1,951

The plan assets do not include any of the Group's financial instruments nor is any property occupied by any
Group entity.

The remeasurement effects recognised via Other Comprehensive Income was:

£m 2022 2021
Actuariat gains (565) (133)
Change in unrecoverable plan surplus 27 213
Return on plan assets greater than discount rate 641 (67)

103 13

Defined Contribution Scheme
The Group also provides defined contribution schemes for its employees.

The amount recognised as an expense for the defined contribution schemes was.

2022 2021
£m £m
Current period contributions 12 ik
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Schlumberger UK Limited group

Notes to the consolidated financial statements
For the year ended 31 December 2022 (continued)

28 Controlling parties

Schlumberger B.V., a company registered in the Netherlands. is the immediate parent company.

Schlumberger Limited, a company incerporated in Curacao, and the registered office 5599 San Felipe, 17th
Floor Houston, Texas, Uniled States of America, is the ultimate parent company (and ultimate controlling
party). Schlumberger Limited is also the parent undertaking of the smallest and largest group of undertakings
of which Schlumberger UK Limited is a member and for which group financial statements are drawn up.

Coples of me Thancial stalements of Schlumberger Limited can be obtained from the Group website at
slb.com:.

29 Related party transactions

30

During the year, the SLB UK Group's sales to other Schlumberger Limited group companies were £513 million
(2021: £413 million).

During the year, the SLB UK Group's purchases from other Schiumberger Limited group companies were
£463 million (2021: £282 million).

Research and engineering expenses with associated companies incurred in the year were £60 million (2021:
£54 mitlion).

The amounts of Group's outstanding balances with the related parties are disclosed in the Note 17 Amounts
owed by other Schlumberger Limited group companies and Notes 19- 20 Amounts owed to other
Schlumberger Limited group companies.

Transactions with key management personnel are disclosed in the Notes 10 and 11,

Subsequent events

On October 2, 2023, SLB, Aker Solutions, and Subsea7? closed their previously announced joint venture. The
new business, OneSubsea, will drive innovation and efficiency in subsea production by helping customers
untock reserves and reduce cycle time. OneSubsea now comprises SLB's and Aker Solutions' subsea
businesses. which include an extensive complementary subsea production and processing technology
portfolio, world-class manufacturing scale and capacity, access to industry-leading reservoir and digital domain
expertise, unique pore-to-process integration capabilities, and strengthened research and development
capabilities.

In connection with this transaction, OneSubsea UK investments Limited, an indirect wholly owned subsidiary
of Schlumberger UK Limited, acquired certain of Aker Scluticns' global subsea businesses with an estimated
fair value of approximatety USD$0.6 billion in consideration for 30% of its outstanding share capital. Following
this transaction. the SLB UK Group owns 70% of the outstanding share capital of OneSubsea UK Investments
Limited, and will consolidate it and its subsidiaries for financial reporting purposes.
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